
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

February 07, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 07, 2022 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

February 07, 2022 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  5:00 PM - Work Session 

ITEM  5:30 PM - Closed Session to discuss Economic Development 

ITEM  7:00 PM - Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Library Construction Update - MB Kahn Construction 

B. Department of Social Services - Craig Patterson 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 07, 2022 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Development Agreement Extension Request - Amber Curling 

B. Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant Application - Ken Bowman 

C. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

D. Proclamation - 50th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Adult Care Home CAC 

B. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021 

B. BOC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2022 

C. Budget Amendments 

D. School Budget Amendments 

E. Tax Collection Report 

F. DMV Monthly Report 

G. Refunds Over $100.00 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

I. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

J. FY 2022-2023 Budget Calendar 

K. 2021-2022 Audit Contracts 

L. Set Public Hearing - BTL Fiber, LLC 

M. Set Public Hearing - Southeastern Equipment Corporation 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 07, 2022 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Library Construction Update 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

A representative from MB Kahn Construction will give an update on progress of the new library.   

4.A

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Craig Patterson, Social Services Director 

 Social Services 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Department of Social Services - Craig Patterson 

 

Attachments: Audit Findings_2021 (PDF) 

County Audit 2021 Corrective Action Plan

 (DOCX) 

Medicaid Documentation Policy (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

Social Services Director Craig Patterson will present the County Audit 2021 Corrective Active 

Plan.   

4.B

Packet Pg. 6



Significant Deficiency/Noncompliance
US Department of Agriculture
Passed through the NC Dept. of Health and Human Services
Program Name: Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid; Title XIX)
CFDA # 93.778
Finding: 2021 – 001
Eligibility

 Criteria: Medicaid for Aged, Blind and Disabled case records
should contain documentation that verifications were done
in preparation of the application and these items will agree
to reports in the NC FAST system. In this process,
documentation should be present and agree back to the
records in the NC FAST system. Any items discovered in the
process should be considered resources and explained
within the documentation.

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s_
20

21
  (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



 Condition: There were thirty one (31) errors discovered during
our procedures that resources in the county documentation and
those same resources contained in NC FAST were not the same
amounts or files containing resources were not properly
documented to be considered countable or non-countable. The
errors were as follows: Nine (9) cases did not have accurate
resource calculations, Eight (8) cases did not have accurate
budget calculations, Thirteen (13) cases had a failure to complete
at least one compliance component, One (1) case contained input
errors.

 Questioned Costs: There was no affect to eligibility and there
were no questioned costs.

 Context: We examined 120 Medicaid applicants to re-determine
eligibility. These findings were disclosed in a separately issued
spreadsheet to the North Carolina Department of Health and
Human Services and are being reported with the financial
statement audit as it relates to Medicaid administrative cost
compliance audit.

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s_
20

21
  (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



 Effect: For those certifications/re-certifications there
was a chance that information was not properly
documented and reconciled to NC FAST which affect
countable resource and a participant could have been
approved for benefits that they were not eligible.

 Cause: Ineffective record keeping and ineffective case
review process, incomplete documentation, and
incorrect application of rules for purposes of
determining eligibility.

 Identification of a repeat finding: This is a repeat
finding from the immediate previous audit, 2020-001.

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s_
20

21
  (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



 Recommendation: Files should be reviewed internally
to ensure proper documentation is in place for
eligibility. Workers should be retrained on what files
should contain and the importance of complete and
accurate record keeping. We recommend that all files
include online verifications, documented resources of
income and those amounts agree to information in NC
FAST.

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s_
20

21
  (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



 Views of responsible officials and planned corrective
actions: The County agrees with the finding.
Supervisors will perform second party reviews to
ensure proper documentation is contained in files to
support eligibility determinations. Workers will be
retrained on what information should be maintained in
case files, the importance of complete and accurate
record keeping, and reserve calculations. The County
finance office will also participating in the review
process.

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
d

in
g

s_
20

21
  (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



Camden County Department of Social Services 
P.O. Box 70, Camden, NC  27921 

 
Craig D. Patterson                                                                     Telephone:  252-331-4787                  Ms. Tammie McCoy 

Director                                                                                           Fax:  252-335-1009                                                                       DSS Board Chair 

                                         

 

Camden DSS Medicaid Corrective Action Plan  

for FY 2021  
 

This corrective action plan will address the recent findings from the Single County Audit for FY 

2021. 

 

Corrective Action Plan 

General  

I. The Agency will continue to implement the Documentation Policy that has been 

developed in response to the 2020 audit. This will include all policies and 

procedures related to Adult Medicaid applications and determination of 

eligibility. This policy will include but not limited to the following: 

a. General Adult Medicaid Policies and Procedures; 

b. The Application Process; 

c. Document Management 

d. Case Records 

e. The Importance of Accuracy and Completeness of Record Keeping 

 

II. All Adult Medicaid staff will participate in a training specific to address the 

findings listed above, including but not limited to training regarding: 

a. Gathering and keying data to produce accurate records; 

b. The requirements of a complete case record; 

c. Verification of resources; 

d. Accuracy of calculations; 

e. Thoroughness of record keeping and case management; 

 

III. Quarterly meetings and as needed trainings will be conducted by the IMC 

Supervisor with the assistance of Camden OST. 

a.  Training logs will be maintained in order to document that workers have 

participated in the above mentioned trainings. (see attached document) 

b. New policies for Adult Medicaid will be reviewed with staff at the Quarterly Unit 

meeting &/or in a timely manner in order for the staff to incorporate any changes in 

practice. 

c. All staff are currently enrolled to receive all state Terminal Messages and NC FAST 

communications; 

d. All staff will be required to review Terminal Messages and NC FAST messages. 

e. Camden DSS will request a random review of eligible Adult Medicaid cases by the 

DHHS OST, as needed if there are suspected errors identified. 

f. Persons Involved in the Training and Review Process will include but not be limited 

to: 

i. The Agency Director; 

ii. The Income Maintenance Supervisor; 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 A
u

d
it

 2
02

1 
C

o
rr

ec
ti

ve
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

  (
32

14
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

C
ra

ig
 P

at
te

rs
o

n
)



iii. The Income Maintenance Lead Worker; 

iv. The Camden County Finance Officer; 

v. The Camden County OST and/or other North Carolina DHHS persons; 

vi. NC FAST Staff and Help Desk as needed. 

 

IV. An internal review process will continue in January 2022, by both the agency 

Director and Income Maintenance Supervisor. This will include but not limited 

to: 

a. Reviews of a minimum of 5 eligible Adult Medicaid cases to ensure compliance with 

accurate record keeping; 

b. Reviews of a minimum of 5 eligible Adult Medicaid cases regarding the accuracy of 

calculations regarding assets/resources and that these calculations agree with NC 

FAST; 

c. Reviews of a minimum of 5 Medicaid applications to ensure that eligibility 

determinations were correctly made;  

d. These reviews will be conducted until such time as the errors are reduced 

significantly or eliminated.  

  

V. Continued Non-Compliance Issues: 

a.  Camden County DSS will take the appropriate steps to ensure that all records are 

accurate and complete; 

b. Staff will be informed of the new requirements for training and review as soon as 

this corrective action plan is approved; 

c. Staff that continue to show errors in any of the processes of determining eligibility 

will have their performance documented by their supervisor; 

d. Continued non-compliance will be grounds for disciplinary action up to and 

including termination. 

 

Specific Corrective Action 

These corrective actions will address the specific technical errors that were cited in the 2021 

audit. 

I. There were five errors discovered during our procedures that inaccurate 

information was entered. 

a. Files shall be reviewed internally to ensure proper documentation is in place for 

eligibility.  

b. Workers shall be retrained on what files should contain and the importance of 

complete and accurate record keeping.  

c. Workers will ensure that all files include online verifications, documented resources 

of income and those amounts agree to information in NC FAST. 

 

II. There were twenty five (25) technical errors discovered during our procedures 

that resources in the county documentation and those same resources contained 

in NC FAST were not the same amounts or files containing resources were not 

properly documented to be considered countable or non-countable.  

a. All workers will ensure that their input of data, specifically regarding resources and 

income, is keyed with accuracy and thoroughness. 

b. Workers will meet on a quarterly basis to review policy revisions and to discuss the 

importance of complete and accurate record keeping. 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 A
u

d
it

 2
02

1 
C

o
rr

ec
ti

ve
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

  (
32

14
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

C
ra

ig
 P

at
te

rs
o

n
)



c. Workers will be retrained as needed, in the areas of concern, in order to reduce 

these errors. 

d. Workers will ensure that the paper budget that is prepared is accurate and agrees 

with the NC Fast determination. 

e. The Supervisor and Lead Worker will review this specific item when 2nd partying 

cases. 

 

III. There were thirty one (31) errors discovered during our procedures that 

resources in the county documentation and those same resources contained in 

NC FAST were not the same amounts or files containing resources were not 

properly documented to be considered countable or non-countable. The errors 

were as follows: Nine (9) cases did not have accurate resource calculations, 

Eight (8) cases did not have accurate budget calculations, Thirteen (13) cases 

had a failure to complete at least one compliance component, One (1) case 

contained input errors. 

a. Workers will ensure that proper documentation exists in the case record to support 

the eligibility decision. 

b. Workers shall be retrained in the areas that are of concern in order to reduce or 

eliminate errors, specifically repeat errors from previous audits. 

c. Workers will ensure that all files include online verifications, documented resources 

of income and that those numbers match. 

d. Upon receipt of additional information, workers will update NC Fast appropriately 

and accurately. 

e. The Supervisor and Lead Worker will review this specific item when 2nd partying 

cases. 

V. All workers will ensure that timely referrals are made to other agencies as needed, 

a. This includes specifically Child Support Enforcement. 

b. Workers will consider other referrals to other social service agencies in order to 

serve the client in a complete and holistic manner.  

i. These include but not limited to: 

1. LIEAP 

2. CRISIS (CIP) 

3. EIC (Housing) 

4. Community Cares Collaborative 

 

Summary 

The agency will be concentrating on the accuracy and thoroughness of the data that is keyed into 

the NC Fast system. We are currently training a new Adult Medicaid IMC and will endeavor to 

train her to be able to meet the compliances for the Medicaid programs. It is the hope and plan of 

the agency to reduce the number of errors related to eligibility and technical issues.   

 

 

Submitted by:       Date: November 29th, 2021 

 

 

 

 

Craig Patterson        

Camden County DSS Director 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 A
u

d
it

 2
02

1 
C

o
rr

ec
ti

ve
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

  (
32

14
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

C
ra

ig
 P

at
te

rs
o

n
)



Camden County Department of Social Services 
P.O. Box 70, Camden, NC  27921 

 
Craig D. Patterson                                                                     Telephone:  252-331-4787                  Ms. Tammie McCoy 

Director                                                                                           Fax:  252-335-1009                                                                       DSS Board Chair 

  

Adult Medicaid Documentation Policy 
 

This policy will address the issue of documentation related to Medicaid files and will outline the 

procedures in the gathering of information related to all clients applying for Medicaid. 

 

All adult Medicaid Caseworkers will be trained to use the NC FAST data system for all Medicaid 

applications.  

 

1. General Adult Medicaid Policies and Procedures: 

a. All Medicaid policies may be accessed at https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-

benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-medicaid/policies-manuals. 

b. New staff will follow the training schedule set out by the IMC Supervisor which begins 

with Medicaid training using the online policy manual. 

c. All workers are encouraged to review the policy manual when questions arise. 

d. The policy manual will be used to clarify and audit issues to ensure that each worker is 

familiar with the specific policy and implement that policy correctly. 

e. The IMC Supervisor will make all staff aware of policy updates/revisions or changes. 

 

2. Applications: 

a. All Intake and Adult Medicaid workers will be familiar with the agency’s protocol for 

clients applying for Medicaid benefits. 

b. This protocol includes: 

i. Mail In/Fax/E-Mail applications 

ii. EPASS applications 

iii. In Person Walk-In applications 

iv. Telephone applications 

c. All workers will process applications within the required time frames set by Medicaid 

policy. 

d. All workers will enter client information and scan documents in the NC FAST system 

and will ensure the accuracy of the data entered. 

e. https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-

medicaid/policies-manuals/documents/ma-2300-application-1 

 

3. Documentation Management: 

a. Income Maintenance Workers will be trained to use document scanners to attach 

documents as evidence for the determination of eligibility. 

b. Workers will use all available forms and checklists to verify that the documents have 

been gathered and scanned into the case record. 

4.B.c

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ed
ic

ai
d

 D
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y 
 (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)

https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-medicaid/policies-manuals
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-medicaid/policies-manuals
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-medicaid/policies-manuals/documents/ma-2300-application-1
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/health-benefits-nc-medicaid/adult-medicaid/policies-manuals/documents/ma-2300-application-1


c. Workers will review scanned documents to ensure that they are legible and accurately 

reflect the evidence. 

d. Paper case records will be kept along with use of the NC FAST electronic system for 

case management. 

 

4. Case Records: 

a. Case Records will be kept in 2 forms – NC FAST (electronic) and paper. 

b. All records will follow a standard format as outlined by the IMC Supervisor- 

i. Section 1 – Demographics/Permanent Information 

ii. Section 2 – Case Narrative 

iii. Section 3 – Computer Printouts/Case Documents 

iv. Section 4 – Case Documents/ Client Documents (pay stubs etc.) 

c. The IMC will ensure that both records are accurate and contain the correct client 

information. 

d. These records will be kept confidential with no exposure to any person outside of the 

agency, except the client. 

e. The IMC Supervisor or Director will review random case records, at least 2 time per 

year, for accuracy and correct format. 

 

5. Accuracy and Completeness of Record Keeping: 

a. All workers will review the importance of accurate and complete record keeping. This 

may be done within the Unit Meetings. 

b. Workers who continually make errors in case record will be required to review the 

Medicaid policy manual regarding case records. This worker will also require close 

supervision by the IMC Supervisor in order to reach the competency required for the 

position. 

c. Workers who continue to make record keeping errors will receive Corrective Action up 

to and including termination. 

 

 

Effective January 1, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4.B.c

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ed
ic

ai
d

 D
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y 
 (

32
14

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
C

ra
ig

 P
at

te
rs

o
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Development Agreement Extension Request 

 

Attachments: South Mills Landing Development Agenda Summary

 (DOCX) 

SML LLC Email Requesting 1 Year Extension for 

Schedule (PDF) 

Schedule Exhibit D extension dates added (PDF) 

Sections 16 and 20.2 (PDF) 

ADDENDUM to SML Development Agreement 

Schedule Exibit D

 (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary, supporting documentation and recommendation attached. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 17



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   February 7, 2022 

 

Attachments:   Letter Requesting Extension of South Mills Landing Development Agreement 

and South Mills Landing Approved Development Agreement 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  One Year Extension of South Mills Landing Development Agreement 

Background: 

South Mills Landing, LLC is the owner of 3 tracts of land as follows: The North Tract consisting of 

124.83 acres located off of Horseshoe Road, the South Tract consisting of 60.1 acres located off of 

Main Street, and an undeveloped tract adjacent to the South Tract consisting of 48.75 acres, referred 

to as the Environment Tract. The North and South Tracts were rezoned to PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) in 2004, now Planned Development (PD) under the current UDO. A Concept Plan for 

a Planned Development of 581 units was reviewed and approved administratively in 2019, and a 

Master Plan was submitted in January, 2020 for a 580 unit Planned Development, which is in 

substantiated conformance with the approved Concept Plan. A Preliminary Plat for the 580 units, 

now revised to 567 units, approximately 5 acres of commercial development, and clubhouse facilities 

has now also been submitted. 

 

Summary:   

 

Mark Bissell, representative for South Mills Landing LLC, is requesting a one-year 

extension of the schedule shown in Exhibit D of the Development Agreement between South Mills 

Landing, LLC and Camden County. This Development Agreement may be amended or canceled by 

mutual consent of the County and SML, and their successors or assigns. Minor amendments will be 

processed administratively. No amendment to this Development Agreement shall be effective unless such 

amendment is reduced to a written agreement signed by both parties. 

 

Recommendation: Approval of the one-year extension and authorize the Chairman to sign the 

agreement on behalf of the County 

 

 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

M
L

 L
L

C
 E

m
ai

l R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g
 1

 Y
ea

r 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
ch

ed
u

le
  (

32
12

 :
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



5.A.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

M
L

 L
L

C
 E

m
ai

l R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g
 1

 Y
ea

r 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
ch

ed
u

le
  (

32
12

 :
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



2021/2022
One yr ext. 
would change 2022/2023 2023/2024

2027/20282026/2027
2025/2026

2024/2025

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 E
xh

ib
it

 D
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 d

at
es

 a
d

d
ed

  (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
16

 a
n

d
 2

0.
2 

 (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
16

 a
n

d
 2

0.
2 

 (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-02-01 

ADDENDUM to Exhibit D of the South Mills Landing Development Agreement 

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

This is an amendment to the Development Agreement for the South Mills Landing Subdivision made on 

February 15, 2021.  between the following two parties: 

Legal Entity: 

South Mills Landing LLC, (SML) a North Carolina LLC 

AND 

County of Camden, a North Carolina County 

Both above listed legal entities have agreed in the original Development Agreement to have the ability to 

modify the development schedule if both parties agree to the new terms.  

Original Development Agreement 

Exhibit D of the Development Agreement is a timeline of the phasing for the South Mills Landing 

Subdivision Planned Development which was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

under Ordinance No. 2020-09-01 on November 2, 2020. 

The schedule in 2020/2021 is the construction plan approval of 116 lots.  The schedule in 2021/2022 is 

the final plat recordation of 116 lots.  The schedule in 2022/2023 is the construction plan approval of 178 

lots, the final plat recordation of 178 lots and the completion of 11 houses.  The schedule in 2023/2024 is 

the construction plan approval of 230 lots, final plat recordation of 134 lots and the completion of 203 

houses. The schedule in 2024/2025 is the final plat recordation of 99 lots and the completion of 180 

houses.  The schedule in 2025/2026 is the construction plan approval of 40 lots, the final plat recordation 

of 40 lots and the completion of 130 houses.  The schedule shows in 2026/2027 is the completion of 43 

houses. 

Amendment to Schedule of Exhibit D 

The original Exhibit D document is hereby altered in the following ways: 

The schedule in 2021/2022 is the construction plan approval for 116 lots.  The schedule in 2022/2023 is 

the final plat recordation of 116 lots.  The schedule in 2023/2024 is the construction plan approval for 178 

lots, the final plat recordation of 178 lots and the completion of 11 houses.  The schedule in 2024/2025 is 

the construction plan approval of 230 lots, the final plat recordation of 134 lots and the completion of 203 

houses. The schedule in 2025/2026 is the final plat recordation of 99 lots and the completion of 180 

houses.  The schedule in 2026/2027 is the construction plan approval of 40 lots, the final plat recordation 

of 40 lots and the completion of 130 houses.  The schedule in 2027/2028 is completion of 43 houses. 

 

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 t

o
 S

M
L

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

S
ch

ed
u

le
 E

xi
b

it
 D

  (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er



Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 7th day of February, 

2022. 

 

 

 County of Camden 

 

 

 

    

 Ross B. Munro, Chairman 

 Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

   [SEAL] 

Karen Davis 

Clerk to the Board 

 

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
 t

o
 S

M
L

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

S
ch

ed
u

le
 E

xi
b

it
 D

  (
32

12
 :

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

A
m

b
er



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant Application - 

Ken Bowman 

 

Attachments: Grant_AgendaSummary (DOCX) 

Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 26



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   February 7, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, County Manager 

 

Item Title:  Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund  

  Grant Application 

 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

The construction of a new high school has been determined a critical need in Camden County. This is a 

difficult financial burden for a small, rural county which depends on property taxes as the primary 

revenue source. In order to keep this project moving forward, the Board of Education had to reduce the 

project scope to stay within the proposed tax rate increase. Reductions have made the project a financial 

reality but at the same time brought the project to the point that further reductions will not only reduce 

space but will reduce functionality.  To date, reductions have removed an auxiliary 

gymnasium/emergency shelter, a media production center, and auditorium.  

 

The opportunity to apply for additional grant funding has given Camden County increased optimism in 

recovering those areas of the school that were deleted in the earlier phase. Since this is a new high 

school, Camden County is applying for the maximum grant allowed up to $50M. Although this is a 

significant increase from the earlier grant, there are a number of criteria on which Camden County will 

be evaluated to determine the exact amount it will receive. 

 

The grant award will be used to build a new high school facility which will house both Camden County 

High School (CCHS) and Camden Early College High School (CECHS).  The new facility will be 

constructed on acreage owned by Camden County government.  Facility floor plans have been 

developed and approved by the Camden County Board of Education and the NC Department of Public 

Instruction.   

 

Local matching funds will be determined after the NC Department of Public Instruction has evaluated 

the application and notified Camden County as to the grant amount. Upon receiving the Needs Based 

Public School Capital Fund grant, the County will enter into an agreement with the Department of 

Public Instruction detailing the use of the funds, in accordance with GS 115C-546.12. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 G

ra
n

t_
A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

32
20

 :
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 K
en

 B
o

w
m

an
)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ra
n

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 K

en
 B

o
w

m
an

)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ee
d

s-
B

as
ed

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

l C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ra

n
t 

 (
32

20
 :

 N
ee

d
s-

B
as

ed
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
l C

ap
it

al



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   December Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: December20210131114119500 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  December Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.C

Packet Pg. 100



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.C.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

20
21

01
31

11
41

19
50

0 
 (

32
05

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation - 50Th Anniversary of the National Senior 

Nutrition Program 

 

Attachments: Proclamation_March for Meals 2022 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program staff requests the attached proclamation be 

adopted in recognition of the 50th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

5.D

Packet Pg. 108



 

 

 

50th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program, 2022 
CAMDEN COUNTY – A PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, since 1972, the National Senior Nutrition Program has funded local agencies 

and organizations to serve home-delivered and congregate meals that help to ensure older 

adults have opportunities to stay healthy, independent, and connected; and  

 

Whereas, more than 10 million older Americans face hunger and isolation each year; and 

 

Whereas, local senior nutrition programs help older adults access healthy foods; nutrition 

screening, education, and counseling; social opportunities; and other supports that 

encourage well-being; and 

 

Whereas, the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging Senior Nutrition Program 

is an integral part of Camden County – providing sustenance and so much more to our 

older community members, especially those most vulnerable to hunger, chronic health 

concerns, isolation and 

 

Whereas, the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging Senior Nutrition Program 

is having a positive impact on our community and its senior population. 

 

Now, therefore, Camden County does hereby proclaim March 2022 to be the 50th 

anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program. We urge every resident to 

recognize older adults and the people who support them through nutrition services as 

essential contributors to the strength of our community. 

 

Proclaimed this, the 7th day of February 2022. 

 

 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman   Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

_M
ar

ch
 f

o
r 

M
ea

ls
 2

02
2 

 (
32

00
 :

 P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
 -

 5
0T

h
 A

n
n

iv
er

sa
ry

 o
f 

th
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 S

en
io

r 
N

u
tr

it
io

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Adult Care Home CAC 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee that Tammie Krauss 

be reappointed for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 110



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board 

 

Attachments: Frank Eason II_Various (PDF) 

Nicholas Williams_DangerousDogAppeals (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Sheriff Jones that Frank Eason II and Nicholas Williams be appointed to the 

Potentially Dangerous Dogs Appeals Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 111



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ra
n

k 
E

as
o

n
 II

_V
ar

io
u

s 
 (

32
03

 :
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 D
an

g
er

o
u

s 
D

o
g

 A
p

p
ea

ls
 B

o
ar

d
)



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ra
n

k 
E

as
o

n
 II

_V
ar

io
u

s 
 (

32
03

 :
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 D
an

g
er

o
u

s 
D

o
g

 A
p

p
ea

ls
 B

o
ar

d
)



6.B.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ic
h

o
la

s 
W

ill
ia

m
s_

D
an

g
er

o
u

sD
o

g
A

p
p

ea
ls

  (
32

03
 :

 P
o

te
n

ti
al

ly
 D

an
g

er
o

u
s 

D
o

g
 A

p
p

ea
ls

 B
o

ar
d

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_101821 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 115



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting 

October 18, 2021; 5:00 PM 

South Mills Volunteer Fire Department 

 

MINUTES 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held a duly noticed Special Called Meeting on Monday, October 18, 

2021 at 5:00 PM at the South Mills Volunteer Fire Department.  The purpose of the meeting was to receive comments 

on the quality, quantity, and readiness of water available to the general public by the South Mills Water Association 

Water District. It had come to the attention of the Board of Commissioners that SMWA does not have the capability 

and / or capacity to provide increased water demand to the community as the northern end of the County continues to 

grow and develop. The inability to provide additional water is having an adverse impact on the local economy. 

 

County Manager Ken Bowman opened the meeting by welcoming those in attendance and explained the purpose of 

the meeting.  Mr. Bowman requested that proper meeting decorum be maintained through the duration of the 

meeting.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White.  Also Present: Vice Chairman Ross Munro, 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Clayton Riggs and Tiffney White.   

 

Chairman Tom White opened the meeting with the following remarks: 

• At this time we will open the floor for Public Comments.  In compliance with North Carolina’s Open 

Meetings Law for Special Called Meetings, participants who would like to address the Board will be 

allotted a time of ten minutes to speak in regard to this matter only.   

• Mr. Bowman was appointed by the Board to serve as Clerk for the meeting. 

• The meeting will adjourn at 6:30 PM.   

 

Chairman White then opened the floor for public comments.   

 

Note: Random outbursts and interruptions from unidentified members of the audience are not included in the official 

meeting minutes. 

 

Mary Cherry Tirak   

And I don’t like being first but I will be.  And I don’t even know what I’m going to say.  I’m not even sure why I’m 

here other than about the water.  And I’ll probably ad-lib a little bit on the development side.  I don’t care if you like 

it or not.  We’ve expressed our concerns about these extra developments that everybody’s been approving.  It’s 

going to take up a lot of our resources including the water obviously at this point in time.  My water quality is fine.  

I use it to drink but I do have a filter on it because I like the taste of it better with the filter.  The water pressure 

could be better at times but that’s only been within the last six months or so that the water pressure is a little less for 

me.  Now I know other people have had a lot of problems with the water pressure and it’s due to some of these 

developments that have popped up here, there and everywhere.  But I don’t understand how the 

commissioners…how the Planning Board or the Commissioners could see that these developments were going to be 

anything but a problem.  Everything was already stated prior to any of this mess.  And I know I was blatantly told 

under somebody’s breath at a meeting, a past commissioner, that told me that I should just sell my house and move.  

But I’ve lived here a long time and I’m not moving.  But I think that you all can do something to rectify this.  We 

didn’t cause this problem.  The developments are causing this problem.  And we shouldn’t have to answer for this 

but the developers should answer for this as well as the Commissioners and the Planning Board.  And that’s pretty 

much all I have to say.  And I would like applause. 

 

Nancy Farmer 

Well I’ll echo what Mary said.  I'm opposed to all the development.  That’s what’s causing our problems.  If we 

didn’t have 2000 new houses coming in maybe we’d be okay with water.  But we don’t have water right now so what 

are we going to do like when all these Camden Plantation, South Mills Landing, Keeter Barn Landing?  When they 

all get there we’re going to be in worst shape.  And I blame that totally on the Planning Board…like Mary, the 

Planning board and the Commissioners.  That should’ve been something that was thought way ahead of time.  And 

it was brought up last October’s meeting by the County Attorney.  He said he had a concern about the water in 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



South Mills and South Mills water.  But what did you?  Approve it anyway.  Go ahead…who needs water?  We don’t 

need water to drink.  Good grief.  I'm totally opposed to Camden taking over South Mills Water.  That would be a 

disaster in my opinion because look at how Camden’s being run right now and we don’t want anything from them 

touching South Mills Water.   

 

Ken Bowman 

And let me just add something to a comment that she made there.  This has no bearing on whether the 

commissioners approve it or not.  But there’s a Unified Development Ordinance that it’s in place to govern Camden 

County and by law, they really do not have any authority to change that if the land that they’re approving is already 

zoned for development.  So understand, you can’t just go and arbitrarily…(interruptions from the audience)  Again, 

I'm asking for a little bit of courtesy here, a little bit of respect here, okay.     

 

Jeannie Bundy 

And all we ask is for answers that we never get.  We’re told to email.  The email is just a generic answer that we 

always get on these questions.  So, my mind is not as great as Mary and Nancy.  I can’t just get up here without 

reading it.  First of all, South Mills Water Association should not be held accountable for the water issues in South 

Mills.  They have provided water to South Mills for many, many years with no issues.  These issues started within 

the last ten years, five years and they’re only going to get worse with more development in the county in South Mills.  

Okay, so November 2020 at the Board of Commissioners meeting it was made clear to the Board of Commissioners 

by a lot of citizens.  Both courthouses were packed that night and there were a lot of comments made.  Of course, we 

got no answers because we’re not allowed to get answers.  We just ask the questions.  We never get answers.  So 

they were told by the fire department, they were told by South Mills Water Association, “We don’t have the water.”  

Fire department says, “We don’t have the pressure for all these new houses.  We don’t have it.”  They approved the 

developments anyway, okay.  So here we go.  We got no water, ya’ll are getting calls; you know lots of complaints 

and no answers again.  Hopefully we can hear answers after we speak tonight.  I hope we can hear answers.  I hope 

the South Mills Water Association stays in South Mills and does not sell out to Camden County government.  That’s 

all I'm going to say.  Oh, one more thing – this meeting should have not happened tonight.  It should have been 

delayed to 7:00 when people could actually get off work to come to this meeting.  A lot of citizens wanted to be here 

but could not be here because they don’t get off work until 5.   

 

David Rudiger 

I forgot to bring my flak vest.  I'm one of the big, bad developers.  We’ve been working with Camden County for 

almost 20 years now.  We have been working with both the county and South Mills to try to come up with solutions 

for the water needs of the county, including the industrial park and other projects that are already approved and 

have been approved for a long time.  So we’re working with them.  We’ve just paid a whole lot of money over to the 

South Mills Water Association.  I'm hoping that some of that money is going to go into upgrading their system.  I 

guess that’s what I’ve got to say.  Thank you. 

 

Kim Hamby 

I’m Kim Hamby, I'm with Timmons Group.  I am with an engineering firm that works for some of these developers.  

I'm also a Camden County resident.  I grew up in South Mills and my parents are still here.  I have great concerns 

over the ability to provide adequate water at this end of the county.  We all know South Mills Water has not been 

able to provide water to the east side of the canal for some time now and Camden’s putting that water in the pipes to 

be able to continue that service.  I'm not anti-South Mills Water Association either but I think if the commissioners 

and the Water Association could come to the table and work out an agreement for the county to own the lines that 

they are currently putting water in, I think it would be beneficial to everyone.  First of all, it would provide some 

funding to South Mills Water to better help the Village and the Horseshoe Road area.  I think the county is probably 

in a better position to provide fire protection ultimately and more willing to do so since South Mills Water is on the 

record as being a drinking water system only.  And I think the developers could more easily, through the UDO 

process and review process, to work with the county to improve the lines.  It’s not just going to benefit the big 

developers.  It’s going to benefit the county and their goal to bring industrial along the future I-87 corridor.  It’s 

also going to help…you’ve got farmers out there that want to split three, four, five lots out of their land to help make 

some money and right now it’s holding them up too because they can’t add a fire hydrant to the line.  It’s hurting 

residents in the existing neighborhoods that don’t have fire hydrants.  They’re having to pay extra for their 

insurance for lack of that fire protection.  I just really would like to see everybody come together to try to work this 

out for the benefit of the residents and all of the landowners in the northern portion on the east side of the canal.  

Thank you. 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



Joey Coppersmith 

I think a lot of people have the impression that there’s a certain group of people want to beat up on South Mills 

Water and I don’t think that’s the case.  I think what we’re recognizing is that South Mills Water Association has 

reached a point where you know cooperating with Camden County to allow this area to grow and to allow the 

county to grow…for years…I lived in Camden County for 25 years and we’ve heard about diversifying the tax base 

and helping the county to grow so that the taxes are better; so that we can invest in schools and infrastructure and 

that only comes with some growth.  And part of the issue up here with water being as Ms. Hamby said, is the east 

side is being serviced right now really by Camden County.  It’s just that they don’t own the lines.  And so trying to 

work out a system or a solution where South Mills Water works with Camden County for the benefit of the whole 

county and the benefit of this community to have better water, to have better water pressure, better fire protection 

and so forth.  So you know we’re not trying to give an impression that we’re making South Mills Water the bad guys.  

You know we’d like to work together for the betterment of the whole community.   

 

Jason Mizelle 

I’m Jason Mizelle, also with The Timmons Group.  Most of what’s already been said I'm not going to reiterate but 

I’ll point out a couple of other things.  Economic growth…the county’s got an industrial park they would really like 

to be able to put some customers in.  We’ve talked with several businesses over the last three or four years and 

pressure and water supply are a big issue with getting somebody there aside from those larger developments and 

builders.  You know Kim hit on it.  The landowner…the parent that wants to give a child a lot to build a home on to 

keep them in Camden County, if there’s not water available that won’t be an option for them.  So again, it’s not just 

about bringing people in from across the state lines or from other areas.  It may be more about keeping people here 

that we want to keep – our families, our grandkids; those types of things.  There’s more being implicated here than 

just a big developer.  So again, to the existing residents, better pressure, better supply, more dependable 

infrastructure.  The infrastructure that’s currently in place has got some age on it.  It’s going to need some costly 

repairs down the road for what doesn’t already need it today.  These are all things that really need to be looked at 

and resolved and a long-term plan put in place – not just the immediate needs.  So with that, thank you very much 

for your time. 

 

Tommy Banks 

All right, for those of ya’ll that might not know me, I think most of you do know me.  Ya’ll know I'm the fire chief 

here at South Mills Fire Department.  I want to start out and clarify a few things that I already heard and then talk 

about a couple of other issues and things that I think we need to do going forward.  Somebody mentioned something 

about fire hydrants; about the water system here in South Mills.  Well we do get rated based on what comes out of 

fire hydrants and years ago…I don’t know how many years ago, it might’ve been somewhere around 10, 11 or 12 

years ago the Department of Insurance lowered the recognized flow rate out of fire hydrant from 500 to 250.  The 

reason they did that is because there was a lot of water departments like South Mills Water that had to just provide 

drinking water.  They couldn’t provide that 500 gallons per minute so they didn’t get recognized for their fire 

hydrants.  So therefore, they dropped that down to 250 so that these communities could get a better insurance rating 

and get credit for that water.  Now why did they say 250?  Because they have a health department standard they 

have to maintain for drinking water and in order to maintain that, a fire hydrant on that system will flow 250 

gallons a minute, okay.  Is everybody kind of clear on that?  So looking after the fire hydrants is just as important as 

drinking water, right, on a standpoint…I’ve been telling the commissioners you know this new development and it 

proposes you know a great risk for us, especially the high-density stuff you know.  We’ve talked about that before.  

Ya’ll know my feelings on the high-density development.  Personally I think we need to look at our UDO and see if 

we can make some changes that will give us the opportunity to catch some of these services up and get them up to 

speed because we’re just growing so fast you know.  We had a timeframe I think back in ’08 where we were growing 

extremely fast and then things kind of dipped off and now they’re you know wide open again.  And we’re just 

growing and we’re outgrowing a lot of our infrastructure, including water.  Now I hope the guys in the water 

association here don’t really see me as a bad guy, but I’ve been chief, I’ve been in the department for over 20 years 

and we are a public service agency here in this fire department right, and in those 20 years we have constantly 

every so many years talked about okay, we’re serving this community now but are we going to be able to service it 

four years from now, five years from now, ten years from now?  So we’ve had those plans in place and we’ve grown 

with the county, right?  When you’re a public service agency your priority should be providing that service for every 

citizen.  And I don’t care if a guy buys a piece of land and builds a house on it and has only been here one year of 

his life.  He’s a taxpayer and a property owner in this district at that point in time and I'm going to provide him the 

same service I provide somebody that’s been here 100 years, right.  I know a lot of people like to paint the builders 

and the developers as the bad people, right.  But they can’t develop land they don’t have, right?  So who’s selling 

them the property, okay.  Probably some of the people you went to school with or some of their kids or whatnot.  So I 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



do think that you know we can keep this community great.  We live in a great county, right.  We’ve got great schools, 

great people.  It’s a great place to live, right.  And a lot of people have that mindset I think that if we grow too much 

we’re going to lose some of that.  But I think if do it the smart way and the right way, we don’t have to lose that 

quality of life – the good schools.  We just need to do things together.  And I think this water situation…if the water 

department’s priority is to provide everybody with good drinking water and the best flow possible, that’s the 

commissioners want, right?  That’s what you guys want.  So if two parties that are wanting the same thing can’t sit 

down in a room and figure this out then that’s kind of beyond me.  I don’t know how we get there.  But I feel like 

we’ve got to stop putting up walls and we have to work together to fix this.  I think somebody already said that 

tonight.  I'm not on anybody’s side.  I'm here to serve the public.  And like I said, if somebody’s a resident in this 

community and they need the fire department or want us to be there and provide the best service possible.  You know 

we need water, we need EMS, we need law enforcement.  We need all those things, right?  How do we catch these 

things up to where this growth is?  That’s up to you guys.  I don’t know how you do it.  Some people think that these 

guys can just turn everything down but this state says that you have to have a plan for property owners in your 

county to be able to build on and develop and do what they want to do with it, right.  So you have to have that plan 

laid out. Once it’s laid out these guys…sure, they can tell them no but then they’re just going to lawyer up and get 

some of our tax money, right.  That’s going to be less tax money we’re going to have because we’re going to have to 

pay somebody in a lawsuit, right.  That’s what’s going to happen.  So, I think looking at the UDO is a good thing.  

Ms. Morgan Potts, somebody told me she was leaving.  She was our new Planning Director since Dan left.  And 

when her and I went to Technical Review Committee Meeting not that long ago for this development here next to the 

fire station, somebody mentioned…I believe it was one of the engineers mentioned that Currituck County has 

something in their UDO that says when a service in the county, whether it be water, fire, law or schools reach 85 or 

90 percent capacity, then it gives the county the ability to say okay, we’re putting the brakes on.  We’ve got to get 

these services up to par before we can build any more.  And I think that’s something that we need to look at and see 

if it’s something Camden could adopt in that you know UDO.  Don’t know if that’s possible but I think that’s what 

we need to do.  And that’s it unless anybody has any questions.   

 

Craig Carey 

I’d like to thank everybody from coming out tonight.  I'm Craig Carey.  I'm the president of the South Mills Water 

Association.  I’d like to thank the commissioners for taking time out of their busy schedules to meet with us today.  I 

guess first and foremost our main concern is to provide water to our customers.  You know we want to provide water 

to everyone that comes to apply to the board for service but we don’t have the capability.  We’ve tried time and time 

again to reach out to the commissioners…sorry, I'm a little nervous.  I don’t speak well in front of people.  And I 

think that hopefully that this is an opportunity where we can get together and meet with the commissioners to come 

out with the best option for the residents of Camden County.  With that said, back in ’08 or ’09 we executed a water 

purchase agreement with the county.  I think it was the 8th that we requested water from the commissioners?  

Anyway, we’ve tried to reach out to the county to purchase water.  We spent $1.5 million in infrastructure for new 

water lines, a water tower and a booster station.  Currently, the entire east side of the water system is served from 

Camden water; all from the infrastructure that we put in.  So like I said, our main goal is to provide for the 

customers that we have; not new customers, but you know…that’s our main goal.  And I’ll be happy to take any 

questions.  

 

Tommy Banks 

I know the current plant is unable to expand I guess due to location or I guess ya’ll are land restricted.   

 

Craig Carey 

Well no, the plan itself, our discharge permit is restricted.  We’re limited to 550 gallons an hour; is our current 

capacity.   

 

Tommy Banks 

Have ya’ll thought about expansion?  I mean…(talking over) I know we’re not the only growing community in the 

country. 

 

Craig Carey 

We can’t. We can’t get more discharge permits.  We can’t expand our plant.  Conventional water systems are 

outdated.  Everything now is reverse osmosis.  In order for us to put a reverse osmosis plant in we’d have to run a 

discharge line to the sound.  So that would cost prohibitive.  So that’s the reason that we engaged with the county to 

reserve capacity with the county, provide money to the county and you know…now’s the time.  We need water.  

We’ve asked for water.  Hopefully the commissioners will see fit to provide us with water so that we can provide it to 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



our consumers.  The discharge would have to run to a body of saltwater.  So they discharge at the mouth of the 

sound; Albemarle Sound.  That’s why their plant is located in the southern end of the county.   

 

Craig Carey 

So we’re here for the community.  I think the water system was established in ’69 or ’65.  And hopefully we’ll 

continue to be a main part of the community.  And just for record, in order for South Mills Water to sell to Camden 

County, it will have to be approved by a majority vote from the membership.   

 

L. Powell 

I’m not sure exactly how many meetings ago it was…the Commissioners meeting in Camden, but during the water 

part of things the Water Department said they were about at their limit on discharge at that plant.  Is that correct?     

 

Joe Jackson 

I came in a little bit late.  I want to know how much water currently is being purchased from Camden County on a 

daily basis and what’s the expected amount to be purchased.  In the news article that I read just two or three days 

ago, it said that Camden is selling South Mills approximately 150,000 gallons of water per day.  According to the 

records from last year, Camden was selling South Mills Water in the month of September about 185,000; 187,000; 

211,000; 213,000; 216,000; 218,000 gallons per day.  Now that’s 50,000 gallons of water per day more than what 

was published in the paper just a couple days ago from you all’s records.  So what is the expected amount of water 

that Camden is going to try to sell to South Mills to be able to increase these developments?  If we’re going to put in 

I don’t know exactly how many houses.  Well let me tell you who I am first.  I ran South Mills Water for 12 years.  I 

started November 3, 1997.  I resigned by employment September 14, 2009 to be a fulltime minister.  Wayne took 

over at that time, just a couple minutes later.  So I was Water Plant Operator, Wastewater Operator and 

Distribution System Operator.  So I know what I'm talking about; licensed and certified by the State of North 

Carolina.  So if the capacity is going to be x number of gallons that we need per day with what South Mills 

produces, and what we purchase from Camden, we need to know what those figures are because according to the 

figures that were posted a year ago, we’re currently purchasing 50,000 gallons of water minimum more per day 

than what was stated in the newspaper.  As far as South Mills Water goes, when I quit in September of 2009 we had 

24 wells.  According to the South Mills Water Association CCR report published last year we’ve only got 12 wells.  

Is that correct?  So our capacity at South Mills Water is half of what it was 10 years ago.  And all these 

developments, I was part of that process when back in 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 we authorized all of these 

subdivisions to be built because we had water capacity.  South Camden had just put in an RO plant.  They were 

looking to put in another well at that time.  Well now South Mills has lost half their capacity and we’re buying that 

amount of water from Camden.  And we’re actually purchasing, according to the records, about 50,000-70,000 

gallons more water per day than what the residents were told in the newspaper a couple of days ago.  So what’s the 

expected capacity?  If somebody can answer this for me, what’s the expected capacity and what is the state-

regulated capacity at 400 gallons per day per household to supply all of these new homes that we’ve got coming into 

the community?  Is it close to 2,000 houses?  2,400 x 400 gallons per house.  Somebody can do the quick math.  

200,000 gallons.  Okay we’re already buying to meet demand right now over 200,000 gallons from Camden.  So 

we’re going to be purchasing 420,000 per day from Camden County according to the statistics and the figures that 

I’ve had chance to look at just in the last ten days.  That’s a lot of money, it’s a lot of volume, it’s a lot of water.  Is 

Camden going to be able to supply a half million gallons of water a day just for this end of the county?  We need to 

know those answers.     

 

Ken Bowman 

Wayne, help me here on the data.  But all the wells that South Mills Water has right now are 70-foot deep wells.  Is 

that correct?  All right, so the 12 you’ve got remaining are only 70-foot deep wells.  So every time those wells go dry 

it means the water has dropped down below the opening on the well so you can’t draw from that aquifer any longer.  

So you run the risk of losing more wells.  The other problem is, they don’t have a site that’s been certified for a new 

well.  They’ve already tested it.  It’s no fault of theirs.  This is no fault of South Mills Water at all.  So they’ve 

already tested a site right next to where the plant is.  They actually went out there and purchased the land, right?  

And got the land there where the plant’s at?  Went out there and tested it, there’s no water there for that.  So it was 

a pretty big risk to go out there and buy that land, to go out there and test it and find out you don’t have any water.  

So right now there’s just not an opportunity for them to dig more wells and it’s not cheap.  So the well that’s going 

to be proposed, and it’s on the CIP.  You can go on the web site and look under where the budget has been approved 

this year by the commissioners, there is a well on there proposed as a top priority for South Camden.  And that well 

there will be 170 plus feet deep.  But that cost is between the $600,000 and $700,000 range.  These are not cheap 

wells.  So once you go down to that aquifer and you run the line to the water plant it’s a $600,000 or $700,000 price 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



tag.  So you can’t just go out here and willy-nilly do this.  Camden has purchased some land.  They’ve already tested 

it.  It’s good for two sites I think.  Is that right, Chuck?  Two sites on that particular piece of property for two 

different wells.  So we’re able to go out there and do it but it doesn’t just happen when you snap your fingers 

because we have to do the engineering out there.  Kim Hamby, she’s right there to verify it.  We have to do all the 

engineering before you can go out there and even hire someone or even go out to bid to hire someone to do this.  

And as prices are going up today, and you all know about those, we don’t know what the exact cost is going to be.  

But it’s going to take, if we did it today, let the contract today, it’d take about a year to get that well in place.  So 

happens if more wells go dry in South Mills?  (random comments from audience)  So anyway, folks, the well there is 

going to cost quite a bit of money.  So the commissioners have already identified that we need a new well to provide 

water.  It doesn’t matter whether it comes to South Camden or it comes up here, because once we send it this way it 

goes through a meter down at Burnt Bridge and it goes to everything east of 343 right now – everything.  There’s no 

discrepancy as to where it goes.  It doesn’t go to this road or this street or wherever.  Water goes wherever it’s 

allocated to go.  Everybody on 343 east is getting South Camden water.  Wayne and I worked this thing out about 

two and a half years ago.  We came to an agreement.  We signed an addendum to add 150,000 gallons per day to 

send to South Mills.  That’s been done.  And as you just heard by those reports, it’s exceeding 150,000 gallons a 

day.  We can’t continue to do that because the state will come back and say, “You’ve already exceeded what your 

allowable water capacity here so either stop that or drill another well.”  And that’s where we’re at now.  And we 

can’t stop it because we can’t stop development.  You can’t put a moratorium on development indefinitely – not 

anymore.  By state law you can’t do that.  (random comments from audience)  You can’t stop it.  You have to have a 

solution.  (random comments from audience)  I’m just telling you, by state law you cannot just arbitrarily cut it off.  

You have to have a solution to it.   

 

Nicole Smith 

So first of all, I just want to say I live off of Pudding Ridge and I can’t run my dishwasher and take a shower at the 

same time or do laundry and take a shower at the same time or two people taking a shower at the same time.  I'm 

constantly getting like residue or residual stuff like in my icemaker that comes out in the ice cubes; nasty toilet rings, 

no matter how often I clean them.  I have to keep those little blue things in there and technically you’re not supposed 

to use those when you have a septic.  But I mean I always thought it was our water.  Our water, you have to have a 

filter on it.  Otherwise, it’s not drinkable; it’s disgusting.  I lived in Shiloh actually before I moved here.  So I drank 

Camden water and it was completely fine.  So I want to know that if we sell to Camden what that looks like.  I’d like 

to know what our water pressure would look like.  Would we close South Mills Water and completely like…would 

Camden expand if they were able to or what that looks like for us if we were to do that?  Because I didn’t have water 

pressure issues down by Shiloh and you would think I would.  But I didn’t have that problem there and my water 

was great without a filter there.  So on Camden, I support that but I want to know what it looks like because if it 

doesn’t look good for us then obviously I feel indifferent about it.  So is there an answer to that question – what it 

looks like if we were to sell to Camden?     

 

Krista Phelps 

We’re neighbors.  I just have things that have been going through my mind trying to figure out…like obviously, 

whether we like it or not, development is inevitable, it sucks – it just is.  But per the 2020 census, we had 456 people 

in South Mills, right.  You’ve approved 2800 homes?  Is that what it is?  So multiply that by the what, 2.5 per family.  

That’s 7,000 more people coming to South Mills and we’re already now having the problems.  And I get you’re 

trying to figure out but what’s the…like how long is this development going to take to be built, finished to where all 

those people are a strain on the water system versus when these water system problems are hoping to be figured 

out; the well hoping to be…I mean I hope you understand what I'm trying to say.  Sorry.  That’s my question.  What 

does it look like for the development to be finished, people moving in?  I mean you’ve got a 45-mph speed limit on a 

dead-end road off of 17.  So we’ve got the sign but still trees.  So I'm just curious.  Will these water issues be fixed 

before the 7,000+ people come to the area that you guys have approved?   

 

Tommy Banks 

What’s the update on the purchase of Pasquotank in Newland and if they do purchase those water customers over 

there, how much would that free up for you guys?  So is that still in the process?  I'm hearing different things about 

it.  Is that still in the process?   

 

Wayne Raper 

My name is Wayne Raper.  I’ve lived in this wonderful county for 52 years now and I’ve worked with the South Mills 

Water Association since 2008 roughly.  We had studies done and studies done.  The water’s supposed to come from 

Camden.  And all we here from the county is, “We’ve got the water, we’ve got the water, we’ve got the water.”  So 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



we went into agreement to buy 150,000 gallons a day.  We had to give half the tap fees to the county, which was 

over $400,000 so that’s half the price of the well right there so that we footed the price for.  So a month ago we had 

different subdivisions coming in.  We went to our contract and our contract says we’ve got to pay the county 

$350,000 to reserve capacity of 50,000 gallons a day.  We enacted, wanted to buy some water.  That’s all we ever 

heard – got plenty of water, plenty of water.  So we got the letter, sent it to the county.  Didn’t hear nothing back 

from the county.  So last week we met, I emailed Mr. Bowman.  He said, “Well at this time the county has got to 

review their capacity because it seems we might not have no water and by the way, we’re having a Special Called 

Meeting at South Mills Fire Department if you all would like to attend.”  My question, and like I said, ya’ll can fire 

me if you want to, that’s fine, I can go home tonight.  But my question is if this was supposed to be a information 

meeting and everything for everybody why weren’t we invited to be sitting upfront to deliver information to 

everybody?  That’s my question.  And like the lady said, you had it at 5:00.  I know we’re in a pandemic.  I know 

people are not working, but some people still have to work a job and we don’t get off ‘til 5:00.  What would it hurt 

to been here at 7:00?  Maybe more people could come and more people have spoke.  We’ve done studies since like 

Joe said, 1999, and it shows the water’s got to come from Camden. I believe there was a contract before Camden 

got their water plant that South Mills had to sign buying water.  We got a whole stack of contracts.  ’08 and ’09, we 

started on the water agreement and all them contracts was no good so they said.  So it cost us substantial money just 

to get an agreement.  But I don’t know what the answer is.  I know if the two boards don’t sit down and talk nobody 

will ever get nothing resolved.  And we’ve been trying to talk and trying to talk.  We had one meeting.  We had subs 

and they provided from Firehouse Subs.  Mr. Bowman went by, he went over the contract but nobody was allowed to 

talk.  If you not allowed to talk you never get nothing settled.  I mean and we playing with everybody’s water here 

and their houses and the pressure and our livelihood.  I mean if you want South Mills Water sold, sell it.  It’s not 

Wayne’s water company.  I get blamed for a lot of the decisions but it’s not Wayne’s water company.  I work for the 

board.  So like I say, if they want to fire me tonight they can but some things got to be said.  (outbursts from the 

audience) 

 

Nicole Smith 

I’m going to stop that right there.  I’m sorry, nervous, so I forgot to ask a very important question that we’ve talked 

about before coming here – all of us in our neighborhood.  If we are in fact getting water from Camden that is good 

in Camden but, at least on our street, is horrible – it’s like drinking pool water.  We you know have to put expensive 

filtration systems just to not poison our kids with the chlorine content is what it smells like, or the sediment that 

builds up in the pipes and everything.  If we’re truly getting that water from Camden, why is it so horrible is really 

my question from end to the other?  And how is adding more load to the system with more people going to change 

any of that or is there any plan to change that to make the water actually drinkable?  I didn’t even like taking 

showers in it when we first moved here.  It just horrified me how smelly it was.   

 

Ken Bowman 

No, I don’t have an answer for you now because where you are now is in the South Mills Water District, okay.  You 

all have to understand there is a South Mills Water District and a Camden Water District.  So the water is sold to, 

what Camden is selling, is to the South Mills Water District.  So anybody that lives within that district, those lines, 

that water, belongs to South Mills.  And it’s east of 343 now, Route 343, okay.  So that’s where the water goes.  

Camden water, going through South Mills lines.   

 

Nicole Smith 

But why is it so different?  I didn’t even have to have a filter when I lived in Shiloh.   

 

Ken Bowman 

I can’t answer that.  (audience members talking amongst themselves) 

 

Joe Jackson 

I’ll try to take it easy on you.  You should know the answers to the questions.  So trying to drill in a new well in 

South Camden, correct?  You won’t know the capacity of that until after it’s drilled. What is your expected capacity 

of it?  What are you shooting for?  (inaudible)  Your discharge NPDES permit right now is for how many gallons of 

discharge per day and where are you at on a scale of 1 to 10 at max capacity?   

 

Chuck Jones 

We’re at 60%.  Our discharge is 432,000 gallons a day.  We’re about 60%. 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



Joe Jackson 

Has South Camden upgraded their RO filtration system and added enough RO filtration tubes skid to produce this 

water or is the well going to have to go in and then also add a skid in to filter this water? (inaudible) So your 

capacity really won’t be anymore.  You’re still on the same capacity that you’ve got now.  So you’re not going to 

increase capacity just by adding a well. 

 

Chuck Jones 

No, sir. 

 

Joe Jackson 

Okay.  So whatever they’ve got now is what they’re going to have after they spend all this money to put a new well 

in.  (inaudible)  So according to what Chuck just said, they can be spend $100,000 or $200,000 or whatever it’s 

going to cost to put this well in and it’s not going to produce any more water.  The way a well works is you pump the 

water, it pumps it down, have to turn the well off so that the aquifer, basically the water table regenerates and fills 

back up.  When it fills back up you pump it down again.  I don’t know exactly where things are, it’s been 12 years.  

But you can only pump a well 12 hours a day maximum.  Your water plant fills up, well cuts off, fills back up and so 

it’s a cycle like a heating and air unit.  But if they’re going to add this well and it’s just going to be to give the 

others wells rest, not going to produce not one more gallon of water unless they over-pump the well, which you 

never want to do.  It’s going to give the wells they’ve got now a rest.  (talking in audience) 

 

Kenneth Bowman 

That’s a very good question and one of the reasons the meeting is taking place tonight – is so everybody that’s in the 

decision-making process can hear this.  That’s a very good question because four years ago Wayne and I met and 

we sat down and we tried to work through this, and we had some meetings, yes we did.  We had a meeting.  I bought 

subs.  We went in the Ruritan Club there in South Mills.  We sat down, I gave a PowerPoint presentation.  Wayne 

gave some information to me.  The commissioners and board sat there and pretty much it was adjourned, okay.  

There was no discussion.  But then after the meeting then there were little groups of people that broke up and they 

had a lot to say.  But did they say it in the meeting?  Not so much, okay.  That was four years ago, four years ago.  A 

lot has changed in four years.  But we’re at the same place we were four years ago.  We need to move this thing off 

the dime and move forward.  It’s not going to go away.  So water, the sewer plant over here – we’re looking at 

engineering this for an expansion right now.  We’ve got a grant out there and it’s going to cost us over $660,000 to 

do the engineering for that.  We’re trying to make sure that we’ve got sewer available for projects like this one 

that’s going in right there.  As a matter of fact, Joey where are you?  I met with him here a week or so ago.  We’d 

like to have them hook up to the sewer.  How many houses have you got – 37?  37 homes going in, 37 septic systems 

going in.  So we’re trying to make this more efficient as we go along.  It takes time but there still has to be some 

decisions made on how we move forward with this.  The decision makers are right here.  Those folks sitting up there 

and these folks sitting out here.  (audience talking amongst themselves)  The two wells that he’s mentioning here 

going on the piece of property, they would have two different depths on them – one is 170.  Chuck what’s the other 

one?  Two different aquifers so you won’t be drawing out of the same aquifer with these.   

 

William Stafford 

I was sitting back here and was listening to what everybody was saying. I don’t know if you were listening to the fire 

chief but I was.  What are the reasons that you cannot continue to put houses in here – you cannot continue to 

develop?  One of the things that the chief was talking about was that there are only certain ways that you could limit 

development.  One of those was if you didn’t have the capacity for services.  They’ve already been approved but you 

can’t put them in…or you can’t approve them unless you have the services there.  If you didn’t have a fire station 

here you wouldn’t have the fire capacity or the capacity to provide the service.  So we’re all here complaining about 

this and that and I’ve listened to him, I’ve listened to Joe, very educated on the subject.  This gentleman here had a 

concern, which kind of piqued my interest.  I live on McPherson Road.  I’ve got plenty of water.  I’m running about 

250 feet of inch and a quarter pipe from the meter.  I’ve got plenty of water at my house.  Something else is going on 

and I don’t know the hydraulics of it, you do.  But South Mills Water Association and the deal they have going with 

Camden is working relatively well for what we have now.  There is also a connection to Pasquotank.  Are you 

buying water from Pasquotank?  Okay so if you sell Newland off they’re going to pick that up.  Plus they can also 

provide water to South Mills Water Association if there was an agreement for it, okay.  So the common denominator 

here, and the only reason I'm talking now is because once the commissioners get up here we’re probably not going 

to be able to interact with them, okay.  I’ve been that route before.  So the reason we’re here, in my opinion, is not 

so much a problem with South Mills Water Association as it is that somebody wants to be able to support the 

developers, okay.  So my question is, which maybe it’ll get answered and maybe it won’t, if we don’t have the 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



capacity to provide 500 and some up here in South Mills, 1700 households right here where we are…and by the 

way, I know why the fire station is here.  I’ve been in the fire service…this station was put here by a developer so 

that the fire rating and you have the lowest you can get, if I'm not mistaken…so that the fire rating and the 

ambulance is close to his development, okay.  We know that.  So when you get your turn what I want to know is that 

if nothing is done major to change can the developers still develop or do they have to wait until capacity is there to 

supply those homes?   The other point that I want to put out there, I happen to have had a career in the City of 

Chesapeake in the fire service.  So you know water kind of goes hand-in-hand with that, too.  Have you ever 

wondered why the City of Chesapeake has a water plant in the southern part of the city but the southern part of the 

city is on well water?  You don’t see a lot of major development there, do you?  You don’t see apartment complexes, 

any of that, on Ballahack Road, do you?  My opinion is the City of Chesapeake figured out how to slow growth.  

You’re not going to stop it, it’s going to come.  But you have to do it in a smart way.  And spot development here 

and there with all these apartments and all this stuff is going to turn around and bite somebody.  You’ll be out of 

office.  Somebody else is going to take that spot and they’re going to get stuck with trying to figure out how to 

manage it.  You need to go to the City of Chesapeake and you need to talk to some people there because they were in 

this position 30 years ago – the exact same thing.  That’s how they handled it.  So that’s it.   

 

Joe Jackson 

We’ve been talking about water in; getting water out of the ground, getting it into our houses.  Where does that 

water go when you flush the commode or drain the sink?  It’s water out.  Where’s all this water going to go?  The 

system back from my understanding is pretty much at capacity.  Is that correct?  No?  How much more capacity is 

on that?  (inaudible)  Do we know how much capacity?  It’s a daily figure that you fill the paperwork out on every 

month.  (inaudible)  So one train, capacity is not met yet.  Are all these new houses going to be added on to the 

wastewater system or are they going to be on septic tanks and all of that?  Okay we were pursuing it.  I’ve been in 

government long enough, that pursuit sometimes takes 5 to 10 years.  So until that pursuit is ended and there’s a 

signature on the dotted line…I understand and I'm kind of like with Billy, you’re not going to stop growth – it’s 

going to come.  I’ve been here 50 years plus, slow growth.  And these are issues that really need to be figured out 

before that max capacity is met or even 80% max capacity.  So it’s up to the five people sitting at this table up here, 

the County Manager, the Public Works Director, Wayne to hear what we’ve got to say and take these factors into 

consideration because you know we’re the ones that our kids are going to live here, next two or three generations, 

four or five generations, whatever it’s going to be, and we’re going to be stuck with it.  So all this is kind of public 

works – water, wastewater, distribution, waterflow.  Where’s it going to come from?  Where’s it going to go?  These 

things need to be hard numbers with facts that are going to work out before the developments are able to put a 

shovel in the ground.  And I worked with some of these developers years ago when the capacity was there; when 

Camden had just put their new RO plant on and the capacity was there.  South Mills was able to produce twice the 

amount of water that they’re producing now.  But things have changed.  My understanding is that some of their 

design builds have changed.  Change orders have gone in.  We’re not going to do this many houses, we’re going to 

do this or we’re going to put in apartments instead of putting these things in.  When those things come up the 

community needs to know about those so that we can have an input in it.  So I think the citizens of South Mills and 

Camden County, we need a letter mailed out to us to let us know what’s going on – not just a website, not just a 5:00 

meeting, you know not just put a thing in the newspaper and then you know…how many get The Daily Advance 

currently?  One.  One.  What, have we got 100 people here?   Okay, 2.  Billy gets it, okay.  I mean so there’s got to 

be a better way to communicate with the residents, communicate with the citizens that are footing the bill for all this 

in the long run, because we’ve been here for years and years.  My dad built South Mills Supermarket in 1976.  Been 

here a long time.  So we need information.  We need to be informed.  And I don’t think we’re getting the information 

that we need.  We need input ‘cause there’s a lot of different dynamics that are taking place behind closed doors at 

the county.  We’ve elected the officials to do those things, yes, but still you’re elected officials to do you know 

somewhat what we want done, too.  And that needs an accountability factor behind it so that we’re informed on 

what’s taking place with an open forum – not just telling us what’s going to appease us pass us on a little way 

longer down the road.  That’s not working.   

 

Ken Bowman 

So this is hard work and I am really glad everybody showed up tonight because this is not something that you 

just…okay, we had a meeting, it’s going to happen.  It doesn’t work that way.  This is hard work.  Having this 

meeting tonight is a risk.  It’s a risk because a lot of people are coming in here and they’re going that’s my 

neighbor, those are my friends, but they have different ideas, they have different opinions, they have a different way 

of thinking, a different way of doing business.  All of you together have got to put your minds together and figure 

out how to move this county forward.  That’s what the elected folks are looking for.  They’re looking for that input 

also.  But remember, the ordinances that are in place, they’re the law.  They are the rules that they make those 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



decisions by.  So let me just say this as a sidebar.  Any time you see it advertised where a policy or an ordinance is 

coming up for review, show up just like you’re doing now.  Read those things because they’re going to vote.  

They’re going to write them according to the best way they can see it applying toward the county.  Don’t ever say, 

“Well I didn’t have any input,” because they are public notices.  So make sure that you show up and do that, okay.  

They’re in the newspaper…(inaudible comments).  I understand, how did you find out about it?  Absolutely ‘cause 

that social media stuff works.  So anyway, I’ll take care of that.  That’s an admin thing.  Anybody else got anything?  

Yes, sir. 

 

James Burnham 

My name is James Burnham.  I’m 81 years old and I’ve lived in Camden County all but five years of my life.  I was 

on the County Planning Board for 11 years.  During that 11 years we changed the UDO and made minimum lot size 

to build on was 2 acres.  Today, if I'm not mistaken it’s a half-acre.  What I want to know is, why can’t the Planning 

Board and the Commissioners get together and revise the UDO again to one-and-a-half or two acres?  That would 

cut down on the number of people moving in this county and also cut down on the water usage.   

 

(Unidentified Audience Member) 

Talking about wells and we’re at capacity with water, which from what I understand is directly related to the 

number of houses that are in the county.  So we’re digging wells --- (too low, not at the mic) directly related to the 

development in the county.  Who’s paying for it?  So why do my taxes increase so that man there can make money?  

I’ve been here my whole life.  I'm not stressing the water, I'm not stressing the school.  I'm not on the sewer.  I don’t 

even have the option to be on the sewer.  Why do my taxes keep going up so that he can make his money?  That’s all 

I got.   

 

David Rudiger 

So a couple of questions have been asked and I want to see if I can help to answer.  One of them was how long is 

this going to take?  Our expectation for Camden Plantation is that that is a 20-year buildout.  So it’s not like 2000 

houses are appearing in your back yard overnight.  Another question was who pays for all this and why isn’t the 

developer paying for it?  We pay a connection fee to the water for every house, $7,000.  If I'm adding up the 

numbers right in my head, if there’s 2500 houses that are planned, that’s $17 million on connection fees for water. 

So the connection fees are supposed to be for infrastructure.  And then the regular usage fees are paying for the 

water treatment and all of that.  We’re also going to be paying connection fees to connect to the sewer and those go 

to building the infrastructure on the sewer side of things.  We’ve been paying taxes on 600 acres up here for almost 

20 years.  Someone also asked about why this fire station is here.  It’s because that’s where the county told us they 

wanted it.  So it wasn’t because we tried to say this is where we want it.  So I hope that’s helped to answer some 

questions.   

 

Ken Bowman 

And again, let me just emphasize what he just said there, and I know it came up in the back in another small little 

side conversation.  These projects that have been on the books, these are not going to be overnight projects.  These 

are 15, 20, 25 years phased-in projects.  So this is time, this is the opportunity now to have these discussions.  Yes, 

you may not like them but it’s the tough questions that are being asked that’s going to help move these things 

forward.  Now’s the time to do it because 20 years from now when our kids are in here and they’re going, “What 

happened?  Our parents didn’t attend these meetings?  Are they the ones that didn’t speak up?”  We need to make 

sure that we speak up and plan for this.  Is it incrementally?  Yes.  Is it phased in?  Yes.  We’re not doing all this 

overnight.  So think about it like that when you’re looking at planning, when you’re looking at the future growth – 

that we do it in a systematic way that’s good for everybody, okay.  Just stay in tune with this.  All right, so right now 

I'm going to start right here with the mic.  Again, I don’t know what they’re going to say but I know it’ll be good.   

 

Commissioner Ross Munro 

Hey listen, coming to these meetings and calling people’s name and being childish isn’t going to get us anywhere, 

right.  We all live in Camden County, we all have rights, all right.  The farmer has a right to sell his property to a 

developer.  He has a right to sell his property so he can retire and live comfortably.  It’s his property, right?  We 

have laws that we go by that are UDO’s.  And we can’t just willy-nilly change them.  But we will look into 

Pasquotank’s 85% capacity, Currituck.  We’ll look at that.  We will, that’s a great idea.  But you know hey Craig, 

can I get a commitment from you right now?  Because I know the entire Board of Commissioners will meet with your 

entire board.  (inaudible)  You guys are willing to do that – spend a couple more hours?  The Chairman wants to 

make it a Special Meeting.  But if we make that are you guys committed?  (over talking, outbursts from audience)  

Well see and the tit-for-tat stuff doesn’t do any good.  (inaudible)  That’s exactly right.  But those kinds of comments 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



are what hurt meetings and hurt working together.  And we need to be a team.  We’re Camden County.  I moved 

down in here in 2005 because I love it, right.  Do I realize it’s going to change?  Yeah.  There’s no stopping 

progress because I can’t tell that farmer not to sell his property.  And I have no right to do that, right.  Whether I’ve 

lived here all my life or I'm new to the community yesterday, I'm a citizen of the United States and I have rights.  I 

have a right to develop, I have a right to own property.  And it doesn’t matter that the developer gave us this facility, 

the fire department here, thank you, whichever developer did that.  ‘Cause Camden County is limited on funds and 

we can’t do everything you guys want us to do.  We try and we try to do our best and sometimes you know we might 

be doing what’s best for 85% and some of you guys don’t like to hear that.  I'm sorry.  But we’re doing our best and 

we follow the law.  And if you think you can do better I implore you to run for County Commissioner ‘cause it’s not 

an easy job.  And it’s not one day a month.  And there’s not a lot of wages attached to it.  We do it because we love 

our community.  But we’ll get to the answers together as a community.  Thank you. 

 

Commissioner Randy Krainiak 

Thank you, Ross.  I’ve been leaving in this county for 35 years.  I’ve made it a big part of my life to do everything I 

possibly can for this county from coaching ball to coaching my kids, opening the gym on Saturday nights.  I love this 

county.  Like he said, we’re limited on what we can do.  I wish everybody in this audience would go look up the 

UDO, state laws concerning buying and selling property and get with the School of Government and attorneys and 

find out where we stand.  We cannot just do what we want to do.  We’ve got to follow the rules of the law.  And 

certainly, if you know me, I’ve got an old house, an old car, an old woman and I love them all.  And I would love to 

keep it conservative and old as I possibly can.  But we cannot stop it.  I’ve been slapped a number of times, even by 

commissioners out in the stands here, “Randy, you can’t stop it because you don’t own the property.”  Understand 

that I don’t own your property and I cannot tell you what to do with it.  Sometimes we like to think we can step on 

people’s toes but it’s not just the right thing to do.  It’s your property.  And sometimes some people said that we just 

sit back and listen to what you say and don’t comment to it.  I think part of the process is getting educated.  I’ve 

gotten educated in the x amount of years I’ve been serving on the Board.  This is starting my third term here.  But 

I'm trying to represent the people in this county – not Pasquotank County, not Currituck County, not Raleigh.  So we 

hear what you have to say but the rules are the rules.  We can’t change them.  And just because it’s said, don’t make 

it true; if it’s in print don’t make it true.  We do work honestly for this county.  I see a vein popping out of some 

people’s neck that we just don’t care about this county.  That is not true.  Every one of us on this board, I know this 

board, they love this county and want to see it do better than what it ever has been.  But unfortunately, some of these 

people ask us to do things that we cannot and they ask for better improvements that we cannot do unless we have 

more houses also.  So that’s going against my grain again.  I’ve got houses next to my house, okay, a development 

next to my house.  Do you think I was happy about it?  Okay, you understand.   

 

Commissioner Tiffney White 

I'm Tiffney White, I'm new to the Board.  It’s been a lot of work.  It’s more than one meeting a month.  Ya’ll can roll 

your eyes if you would like.  But it is work.  And I live on McPherson.  I have the same problem with South Mills 

Water, also.  I can’t take a shower and run the washing machine or dishwasher at the same time either.  I 

understand.  I’ve been there 5 years, still got to the same problem.  I have reverse osmosis in my house, I still have 

the same problem.  So there is a problem with the water.  I understand that.  Been there.  That’s all I have to say.   

 

[Dialogue between the commissioners and unidentified members of the audience.] 

 

Commissioner Clayton Riggs 

So I'm not going to give us a pep talk, we’ve had three of them.  What I would like to say is I'm interested in knowing 

the details of that 85% because the first time I got elected several years ago, I put a moratorium in Camden County.  

I was the guy who made the motion and we put a moratorium.  We put a moratorium and at the end of 3 years, not 

these guys in particular, but the developers that showed up at the meeting that night came with a lawyer and a 

lawsuit and we got sued because we can’t stop building.  We have to control it, but we can’t stop it, okay.  So the 

idea that we can just cut the fence off and stop building, that’s out the window.  The next thing is we built the reverse 

osmosis water plant.  When we built that we thought a million gallons a day would be a sufficient amount for 

Camden because South Mills had wells that were all working at quite a large capacity.  Well then as things get built, 

even down on the south end, there’s houses popping up around me like mushrooms.  The capacity of the south end 

came up, which has taken almost a half million gallons by itself.  And then we sell Wayne 150,000.  We sell South 

Mills Water Association 150,000 gallons, which really they’re utilizing about 185,000 gallons.  We’re almost at 

700,000 gallons out of the original million.  Don’t matter how many wells we put in the ground, until that next train 

gets put on there we will not be able to go past the one million mark.  As far as I know, the sitting plant right now 

will make one million gallons a day.  And it’s making 750 thousand.  The report is online, when you see the 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



commissioners’ reports, it’s right there.  The Water Department briefs it every month.  We’re already working on 

new wells to get us to the million point.  (talking from the audience)  I'm not the water guy and when we built that 

water plant you were the water guy that had the conversation with us.  (over talking)  And remember how great we 

thought the reverse osmosis was going to be?  It is good water but the problem is the county’s growing faster than 

the plant can support.  So now we have to consider more well points and another train in order to increase the 

capacity that South Mills Water needs.  We could probably get into 200,000 gallons and not starve anybody out.  

But where does reserve capacity go?  We don’t have any.  It’s not like we’ve got another well over there and we can 

open another valve.  Is Chuck still back there?  What’s the number for the second train?  Do you remember?  What’s 

the price for the second train?   

 

Chuck Jones 

I'm estimating the train by itself would probably be $6 million – you know the infrastructure, the building to put it 

in.  There’s no room left in the building for another train – the pumps and piping.   

 

Clayton Riggs 

That’s just one step in the process.  Secondly, some of these problems that the people are talking about with water 

going to their house is because the lines in the ground are either undersized or…but the line going down McPherson 

Road…(over talking)  Is the 6 pushing to the 12 or is the 12 pushing to the 6? 

 

Joe Jackson 

It’s linked together so that it flows in a motion so that the water is always fresh. And there’s more volume of water 

in that loop from Culpepper to McPherson loop, more volume in gallons in that loop than anywhere else in the 

county just about. 

 

Clayton Riggs 

So if I lived on McPherson Road, I shouldn’t be one of the people that stood up and said I have a pressure problem 

if there’s more volume in that loop.   

 

Joe Jackson 

But there’s a flow problem.  Could be a valve.  Could be simply that there’s a valve that is cutting off the circulation 

of that system.  It could simply be one valve that’s closed in that loop…(over talking) So that needs to be 

investigated by South Mills Water.  Now I reported that to South Mills Water.  I could actually tell you the exact 

date.  But it was about four months ago.  I was doing some work out there on somebody’s house and I did not have 

two gallons of waterflow per minutes.  I didn’t have a pressure meter but you’ve got a difference in flow and 

pressure.  You can have a quarter-inch line at 60 pounds of pressure.  It’s how much water can you get out of that 

line.  I reported that.  I left that house and went straight to South Mills Water, talked to Regina.  I said, “Regina, you 

have an issue at ABC address.  I'm not even getting two gallons of water a minute out of it off of the first tap.”  And 

she’s like, “Well I don’t know, it’s always been that way.”  I said, “Well there’s a valve closed somewhere.”  But 

you’ve got more water volume in that loop than anywhere else in South Mills. 

 

Clayton Riggs 

You just confirmed what I was trying to say.  The infrastructure that’s in the ground needs to be examined in many 

of these places.  It could be that the guy who ran it from the road to the house used a half-inch line.   

 

Joe Jackson 

If you’ve got a half-inch line off of a six-inch main, you’re still going to get five gallons of water a minute and 

you’re still going to get a minimum of 20 PSI.   

 

Clayton Riggs 

So can I go take me a shower and run my dishwasher and let the kids play with the water hose? 

 

Joe Jackson 

I do it on a dead-end line on Horseshoe Road every day.  I raised 10 kids in that house and had plenty of water 

pressure on a dead-end line that goes down to a two-inch line 3 ½ miles down the road.   

 

Clayton Riggs 

There are still problems with infrastructure.  Doesn’t matter how much we discuss it, there’s something…there’s a 

valve or something restricting that flow that’s causing those people to have it.  Now personally, I'm not going to go 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



out there and check it because that is in the South Mills Water area and somebody needs to check and help us out.  

Next point is we need to study how to get more volume from that main pipe that comes up from South Camden up to 

here because I think we’ve got a section of a couple of miles that are still missing the large capacity.  Capacity 

equals a certain amount of pressure because if you can push a whole bunch of water we can get it moving.  We have 

to fix the water plan, we have to fix the well and we have to check all the infrastructure.  All that basic operation for 

water plant, right?  Okay so the meeting we should be having I believe is we sit down and discuss this: How do we 

get from where we’re at today to that 200,000 or 300,000 gallons that South Mills Water Association needs us to 

push up that pipe?  So we need to be working towards pushing that water up here.  It don’t matter if we build 

another new house in South Mills at all.  There’s still people in here that are starving for the right amount of water 

and the right amount of pressure and we need to try to fix that and we need to try to improve the outlook for the next 

15 or 20 years.  If we’re not doing that we’re just kind of like standing out there in a cold snow.  It’s not going to 

work.  I have sat in every one of those meetings with the South Camden Water Association that was a County 

Commissioner and a Water Association.  Mr. Lloyd was the first guy that told me, “It ain’t gonna happen.”  I said, 

“Yes sir, whatever you say Mr. Lloyd.”  So that was when we suggested that we pump that 14-inch line up here.  

You had plenty of capacity then.  You could do stuff like that.  Now we need to work together to solve the capacity.  

That’s about as far as I'm going to go. But I’m willing to sit down and talk all you want to.  I'm willing to try to find 

the resources.  The man just said it’s going to cost us $8 million, didn’t he?  Six for the RF Plant and then a couple 

of million dollars for wells ‘cause he’s already spent almost three-quarters of a million digging a hole.  So we can 

help it.   

 

(Unidentified Audience Member) 

So if McPherson Road…if I didn’t have any water pressure issues at all, but across the street, Camden Plantation, 

what’s the difference?  Isn’t it the same pipes going through?   

 

Joe Jackson 

Yeah, it’s the same main waterline going up the road.  (over talking, inaudible) 

 

Clayton Riggs 

I'm an engineer but not a civil engineer.  So if I was worrying about hydraulics like what you’re talking about, if I 

was worrying about the hydraulics, I’d go to your house and check what’s coming out of your pipe and then I’d 

walk across the street. And if theirs is half or a quarter of what you’ve got, I would definitely be looking in the 

ground between your house and the next house to find out why they’re not the same.   

 

(Unidentified Audience Member) 

It would be that house and ten houses to the left of it.   

 

Commissioner Tom White 

I just wanted to say that I'm in favor of looking at the 85% to see if there’s something that would be possible for us 

to implement.  So I'm definitely in favor of looking at that.  And Craig Carey, we’d be glad to meet with you so we’ll 

try to get our County Manager to get with you and we do have to advertise ‘cause you know we advertised tonight.  

And legally we have to advertise if we’re meeting like that.  So we’d be glad to meet with you and try to sit down and 

see what we can work out to try to help each other so that we can help the citizens and residents of South Mills.  So 

we’d be glad to do that.  I would like to thank everyone for coming out and we appreciate the comments that we’ve 

heard.  We’ve got a lot of good information I think out of this meeting that’ll help for planning for the future and 

things that we need to be looking at.  So thank you very much for coming out and thank you for your comments.  It’s 

not an easy fix and it’s things that we can be working on and trying to help you and help South Mills.  So thank you 

very much.  At this time we’re going to go ahead and adjourn our meeting.  So thanks again for coming out.   

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
18

21
  (

31
95

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8,

 2
02

1)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_010322 (DOCX) 

 

7.B

Packet Pg. 129



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

5:30 PM – Closed Session 

7:00 PM – Regular Meeting 

January 3, 2022 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on January 3, 2022 in the Historic 

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 5:45 PM.  Also Present: Vice-Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.  Administrative Staff Present: County Manager 

Ken Bowman and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel and economic development. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to recess out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman recessed the Board and reconvened the Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Tommy Berry gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

None. 

 

ITEM 4.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. FY 2020-2021 Audit Presentation – Greg Adams with Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams presented the FY 

2020-2021 audit, which is available for public inspection at the Camden County Finance Office. 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

 

The Chairman recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly reports as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

B. Soil & Water Technician Interlocal Agreement – Ken Bowman 

 

The Pasquotank County Soil & Water Technician is retiring, which is currently a part-time position.  The proposal is 

an agreement to share the costs and time of the Camden County Soil and Water technician, Brian Lannon, with 

Pasquotank, and Brian has agreed to the arrangement.  Some of the terms of the agreement include: 

• Five (5) one-year terms, but either party can “get out” by giving notice 3 months before the end of the fiscal 

year;  

• Pasquotank County will pay half of the actual salary;  

• Current salary is approximately $48,000 and annual COLA and step increases are expected and will be 

included; 

• Existing Soil and Water funds will be used to pay for the agreement. 

The recommendation of the County Manager is to approve the Interlocal Agreement with Pasquotank County to 

share the services of the Camden County Soil & Water technician and authorize the Chairman to sign.   

 

Motion to approve the Interlocal Agreement with Pasquotank County to share the services of the Camden 

County Soil & Water Technician and authorize the Chairman to sign. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

NOES: Clayton Riggs 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

   
 

C. SMWA Request – Ken Bowman 

 

Per the Capital Improvements Projects (CIP) list South Camden Water has plans to expand the capacity for 

producing water by adding a new well in the near future. By doing this it will help to serve additional customers and 

extend the life of the current plant and equipment.  The request from South Mills Water Association is for an 

additional 50K gallons per day to serve two (2) projects: Keeter Barn Road and Wharf’s Landing. Based on the 

current agreement South Camden Water is providing 150K gallons per day to SMWA.   

 

Mr. Bowman added that if the request is approved the Board should be aware of the additional demand on the 

current wells, while also limiting the amount of new customers South Camden Water will be able to serve in the 

near future. Also, the two projects that are awaiting approval in the planning department to move forward need to 

check the application that water is available. Here is what we know: 

 

1. South Camden could possibly allocate the necessary gallons per day for the Keeter Barn Road 

project….approximately 15K GPD. 

2. The Wharf Landing project is questionable at this time until a decision is made to increase production at the 

South Camden Plant. 

 

In addition, the County must take into consideration the current growth within its water service area. As a reminder, 

the County has committed to building a new High School, Library, Camden Station, and other platted subdivisions.  

 

The recommendation of the County Manager is to approve an additional 15K gallons per day to SMWA with the 

understanding this water is allocated for the Keeter Barn Road project. 

 

Motion to approve an additional 15k gallons per day to SMWA with the understanding this water is allocated 

for the Keeter Barn Road Project.   

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

NOES: Tiffney White 

 

ITEM 6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. South Camden Fire Commission – Larry Glasscock, Jr. 

 

Motion to approve the appointment of Larry Glasscock, Jr. to the South Camden Fire Commission. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 7. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – December 6, 2021 

 

B. School Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

 
 

C. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

G. Community Services Block Grant 

 

 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2022 

 

ITEM 8. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

• Thank you to the audit team for hard work in preparation of the annual audit and to the county departments 

for staying within established budget parameters.   

• Volunteers needed to serve on various County boards and committees.  Applications are available on the 

county web site. 

• Next Board of Commissioners Meeting – February 7, 2022 

 

 

ITEM 9.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

• Chairman Munro recognized a contribution from the local ABC Stores.  Recently Mr. Durward Medlin 

presented a check to the county after expenses were paid in the amount of $120,000 to the General Fund.  

Each year the ABC Store makes a sizable contribution and we would like the public to be made aware. 

 

 

ITEM 10.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 11.  OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 12.  ADJOURN           

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Ross Munro adjourned the meeting at 7:28 PM. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

22
  (

31
94

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 142



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
09

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
09

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
09

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.D

Packet Pg. 146



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
02

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.E

Packet Pg. 162



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

31
96

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report March, 2022 Renewals (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report March, 22 Renewals Due 4/15/22 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.F

Packet Pg. 164



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 M

ar
ch

, 2
02

2 
R

en
ew

al
s 

 (
31

92
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100.00 Jan., 2022 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 Jan, 2022 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.G

Packet Pg. 166



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

Ja
n

., 
20

22
  (

31
97

 :
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.H 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2021 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 for December, 2021 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.H

Packet Pg. 168



7.H.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

D
ec

em
b

er
, 2

02
1 

 (
31

93
 :

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.I 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.I

Packet Pg. 170



7.I.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
32

13
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.J 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   FY 2022-2023 Budget Calendar 

 

Attachments: FY 22-23 Budget Calendar Final (DOCX) 

 

7.J

Packet Pg. 172



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 1 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                         ACTION BY 

 
February 7-11 Budget Officer & Finance Officer meet to    County Manager 
                                       discuss this year’s priorities                                       Finance Officer 
 
February 23 Board of Commissioner’s Retreat to    Budget & Finance Officer 
                                       discuss this year’s priorities                                       Bd. Of Commissioners 
 
March 4 Budget Workbooks Available for Department       County Manager 
 Heads and County Agencies to pick up    Finance Officer  
  
March 11 All 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)      Department Heads 
 requests are due to County Manager’s Office   Bd. Of Education 
     
March 21-25 Meet with Departments as requested by    County Manager 
 Department Heads or County Manager   Department Heads 
 
March 25 Deadline to submit New Position Requests   Department Heads 
 and Other Position Changes for FY 22-23  
 to Personnel Office  
 
March 25 All Final Budget Requests from County   Department Heads 
 Departments due in County Manager’s 
 Office by 5:00 P.M. (G.S. 159-10) 
 
March 30 All Final Budget Requests from Fire Districts      Fire Districts & Non- 
 and Non-County Organizations due in County     County Organizations 
 Manager’s office by 5:00 P.M. (G.S. 159-10) 
 
April 1 Estimated Tax Valuation Due   Tax Administrator  
 
April 6 Budget, Finance & CIP Work Session, 1:00 P.M.  County Manager  
 (Library)   Bd of Commissioners 
    Tax Administrator 
  
April 7 Revenue Estimates Due   Finance Officer  
 
April 20 Camden County Board of Education’s Final             School Board  
 Proposed Budget due to County Manager 

 
April 20 Compile Budget Requests & deliver to    Finance Officer 
 County Manager 
 
April 20-21 Review and Analyze Budget Requests   County Manager 

 
 
 

7.J.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 2

2-
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 C

al
en

d
ar

 F
in

al
  (

32
11

 :
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 2 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                            ACTION BY 

 
April 22 Budget Meeting, 10:00 AM     County Manager 
 Manager’s Office         Finance Officer 
 
May 2-6 Compile Budget Document & Budget Message  County Manager 
 for presentation to Commissioners    Finance Officer 
 
May 2  Set Public Hearing on Budget (G. S. 159-12(A))       Clerk to Board  
 & Public Hearing on CIP (Not statutorily required) 
 
May 4 Budget Work Session (Library, 2:00 pm)           Board of County 
            Commissioners 
 
May 5 Review Budget Requests with Department      County Manager  
 Heads as requested by Budget Officer          Finance Officer 
 
May 6 Budget & CIP Available to BOC/Public    County Manager 
 Advertise Budget & CIP available to Public   Clerk to Board 
 (Publication date: May 16) 
 
May 17 Budget Work Session (Library, 4:00 pm)   Board of County 
    Commissioners 
 
June 6                            Public hearing(s) on FY 22-23 Budget (& CIP)        Board of County 
 (7pm)         Commissioners 
 
June 6 Consideration of Budget Ordinance   Board of County 
 (G.S. 159-13:A) & Consideration of CIP    Commissioners 
 (7pm)   
  
June 13 Adoption of Budget Ordinance &   Board of County 
 Adoption of CIP if not approved June 6   Commissioners 
 (7pm)   
 
June 20 Special Meeting to adopt budget if needed                 Board of County 
    Commissioners      
 
June 24 File Copies of Adopted Budget with County          Budget Officer 
 Finance Officer and Clerk (G.S. 159-13(d)) 

7.J.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
 2

2-
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 C

al
en

d
ar

 F
in

al
  (

32
11

 :
 F

Y
 2

02
2-

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.K 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Audit Contracts 

 

Attachments: Audit Contract_County (PDF) 

Audit Contract_TDA (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Contracts with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Company for County and TDA audits for 2021-

2022 Fiscal Year. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.K

Packet Pg. 175



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
C

o
u

n
ty

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



7.K.b

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t_
T

D
A

  (
32

08
 :

 2
02

1-
20

22
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.L 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - BTL Fiber, LLC 

 

Attachments: BTL Fiber, LLC - Agenda Summary (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary and recommendation attached. 

7.L

Packet Pg. 194



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Item Title: Set Public Hearing – BTL Fiber, LLC 

 

SUMMARY:   

 

BTL Fiber, LLC is interested in purchasing up to 2 acres of land in the Camden Commerce Park at the 

rate of $25,000/acre and invest One and One Half Million Dollars ($1,500,000.00) to construct its 

regional HQ containing an office for up to 8 employees, a workshop for vehicle and machine 

maintenance and a fenced-in storage area for inventory, consisting of Fiber Spools, Vaults, Conduit and 

other products required for the installation and maintenance of a fiber optic network as currently is being 

constructed in Camden County. 
 

The Company contemplates an investment in Camden County in land, buildings, and equipment of 

$1.5M within eighteen (18)  months of the acquisition of the Site, and further contemplates an average 

annual compensation, excluding benefits, of at least $35,000.00, and proposes to maintain such 

investment and number of jobs for at least five (5) years. 

 

Pictured: Camden Business Park with proposed lot shaded white. 

The Proposed office would be wood frame, elevated approximately three feet from the surface. It would 

be approximately 40’ by 30’ with a flat roof.  The workshop would be metal construct (50x100x30) 

located right up against the office, with two large doors (15x20) and a loading dock. The fenced in area 

would be graded, topped with sand and a layer of compacting gravel or crushed concrete. If approved, 

clearing and construction can start within 90 days. Proper drawings will of course be ready before 

applying for building permits. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Set Public Hearing for March 7, 2022. 

7.L.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

T
L

 F
ib

er
, L

L
C

 -
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
32

07
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 B
T

L
 F

ib
er

, L
L

C
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.M 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Southeastern Equipment 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary_Southeastern Equipment

 (DOCX) 

2000 Eco Park Blvd Entrance Offer (PDF) 

EcoParkProposed Updated2-1-22 (PDF) 

 

Agenda summary, supporting documentation and recommendation attached. 

7.M

Packet Pg. 196



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

Item Title: Set Public Hearing – Southeastern Equipment Corporation 

 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

Southeastern Equipment Corporation (SEC) is interested in purchasing property, approximately 4 +/- 

acres adjacent to the lake side of Eco Park Blvd. They are proposing to use the property to display 

equipment, advertise, and allow overflow parking during sales events. 
 

In addition, they have incorporated a Parking lot and Gazebo area for the Park Community. The seating 

area and surrounding grounds will be maintained by SEC. 

 

Attached is a diagram outlining the property location within the Commerce Park. Although the property 

shows approximately 6.6 acres of that about 2.5 acres is wetlands and buffers.  

 

Also attached is a drawing with a proposed parking lot, entrance and gazebos within the Community 

Park area for future development. 

 

Southeastern Equipment is proposing to pay $14K per acre for the property considering this is not a 

buildable lot. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Set Public Hearing for March 7, 2022. 

7.M.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y_

S
o

u
th

ea
st

er
n

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
 (

32
06

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 S

o
u

th
ea

st
er

n
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t)



6

0

4

.

8

9

'

4
4
8
.
9
3
'

1

2

8

.

8

0

'

1

0

3

1

.

5

7

'

1

1

2

.

4

3

'

1

1

0

'

4

0

'

2

0

'

LOT AREA: 4.31 ACRES 

NOTES:

PLOT SIZE: 8.5" X 11" 

DRAWING DATE: 01/08/2022

DRAWING SCALE: 1"=200'

N

SITE PLAN

ADDRESS:

2000 ECO PARK BLVD

NORTH CAROLINA 27976

BAR SCALE

P

R

O

P

E

R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

0

P

R

O

P

E

R

T

Y

 

L

I

N

E

P

R

O

P

E

R

T

Y

 

L

I

N

E

P

R

O

P

E

R

T

Y

 

L

I

N

E

PARCEL ID: 01707100698959

                     0000

GRAVITY

SANITARY SEWER

 SANITARY SEWER

 FORCEMAIN

 ECO PARK BLVD

 12" WATERLINE

 CENTERLINE OF DITCH

SANITARY PUMP

STATION

 DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED

 PARKING SPACES

PROPOSED

 GAZEBOS

1

8

1

6

 10' WIDE EASEMENT

 GREEN WAY

R

E

A

R

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

F

R

O

N

T

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

SIDE SETBACK

SIDE SETBACK

200 400

1"=200'

7.M.b

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

00
0 

E
co

 P
ar

k 
B

lv
d

 E
n

tr
an

ce
 O

ff
er

  (
32

06
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 S
o

u
th

ea
st

er
n

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t)



Magnum 
Transportation 

S p r a y  
F i e l d

Lagoon
Cell 

Tower 

8 8 . 2  A c r e s8 8 . 2  A c r e s

6 . 6  A c r e s6 . 6  A c r e s

US 17

McP
he

rso
n

Opportunity

Eco Park

US 17 X McPherson

0 1,100 2,200550
Feet I

7.M.c

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

co
P

ar
kP

ro
p

o
se

d
 U

p
d

at
ed

2-
1-

22
  (

32
06

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 S

o
u

th
ea

st
er

n
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 200



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
31

99
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
31

99
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   February 07, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 12-21 

 

Attachments: 21-12 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 203



Camden County Public Library 

December 2021 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 857 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,412 

Computer/ Wireless Use 181/184 

Questions Answered 276 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 4/104 

Adult Programs/Attendance 2/15 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 8/56 

Days/Hours Open 19/154 

# Items in Collection 19,948 

Library Card Holders 2,876 

Curbside Pickups 3 
 

 

Comparison by Year 

2019-2021 

  
           

 

 

 

1381

471

857

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

2019 DEC 2020 DEC 2021 DEC

Attendance

2488

1568

2412

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

2019 DEC 2020 DEC 2021 DEC

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

1-
12

  (
31

98
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	5:00 PM - Work Session
	5:30 PM - Closed Session to discuss Economic Development
	7:00 PM - Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Kevin Buzzard - Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Public Comments
	4. Presentations
	A. 3215 : Library Construction Update - MB Kahn Construction
	Printout: 3215 : Library Construction Update - MB Kahn Construction

	B. 3214 : Department of Social Services - Craig Patterson
	Printout: 3214 : Department of Social Services - Craig Patterson
	a. Audit Findings_2021
	b. County Audit 2021 Corrective Action Plan
	c. Medicaid Documentation Policy


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. New Business
	A. 3212 : Development Agreement Extension Request - Amber Curling
	Printout: 3212 : Development Agreement Extension Request - Amber Curling
	a. South Mills Landing Development Agenda Summary
	b. SML LLC Email Requesting 1 Year Extension for Schedule
	c. Schedule Exhibit D extension dates added
	d. Sections 16 and 20.2
	e. ADDENDUM to SML Development Agreement Schedule Exibit D

	B. 3220 : Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant Application - Ken Bowman
	Printout: 3220 : Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant Application - Ken Bowman
	a. Grant_AgendaSummary
	b. Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant

	C. 3205 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 3205 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. December20210131114119500

	D. 3200 : Proclamation - 50Th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program
	Printout: 3200 : Proclamation - 50Th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program
	a. Proclamation_March for Meals 2022


	6. Board Appointments
	A. 3201 : Adult Care Home CAC
	Printout: 3201 : Adult Care Home CAC

	B. 3203 : Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board
	Printout: 3203 : Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board
	a. Frank Eason II_Various
	b. Nicholas Williams_DangerousDogAppeals


	7. Consent Agenda
	A. 3195 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021
	Printout: 3195 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021
	a. bocminutes_101821

	B. 3194 : BOC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2022
	Printout: 3194 : BOC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2022
	a. bocminutes_010322

	C. 3209 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3209 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	D. 3202 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3202 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	E. 3196 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 3196 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. 3192 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 3192 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report March, 2022 Renewals

	G. 3197 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 3197 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100.00 Jan., 2022

	H. 3193 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 3193 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2021

	I. 3213 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 3213 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	J. 3211 : FY 2022-2023 Budget Calendar
	Printout: 3211 : FY 2022-2023 Budget Calendar
	a. FY 22-23 Budget Calendar Final

	K. 3208 : 2021-2022 Audit Contracts
	Printout: 3208 : 2021-2022 Audit Contracts
	a. Audit Contract_County
	b. Audit Contract_TDA

	L. 3207 : Set Public Hearing - BTL Fiber, LLC
	Printout: 3207 : Set Public Hearing - BTL Fiber, LLC
	a. BTL Fiber, LLC - Agenda Summary

	M. 3206 : Set Public Hearing - Southeastern Equipment
	Printout: 3206 : Set Public Hearing - Southeastern Equipment
	a. Agenda Summary_Southeastern Equipment
	b. 2000 Eco Park Blvd Entrance Offer
	c. EcoParkProposed Updated2-1-22


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 3199 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 3199 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. 3198 : Library Report
	Printout: 3198 : Library Report
	a. 21-12


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 3215 : Library Construction Update - MB Kahn Construction
	4.B · 3214 : Department of Social Services - Craig Patterson
	4.B.a · Audit Findings_2021
	4.B.b · County Audit 2021 Corrective Action Plan
	4.B.c · Medicaid Documentation Policy

	5.A · 3212 : Development Agreement Extension Request - Amber Curling
	5.A.a · South Mills Landing Development Agenda Summary
	5.A.b · SML LLC Email Requesting 1 Year Extension for Schedule
	5.A.c · Schedule Exhibit D extension dates added
	5.A.d · Sections 16 and 20.2
	5.A.e · ADDENDUM to SML Development Agreement Schedule Exibit D

	5.B · 3220 : Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant Application - Ken Bowman
	5.B.a · Grant_AgendaSummary
	5.B.b · Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Grant

	5.C · 3205 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	5.C.a · December20210131114119500

	5.D · 3200 : Proclamation - 50Th Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program
	5.D.a · Proclamation_March for Meals 2022

	6.A · 3201 : Adult Care Home CAC
	6.B · 3203 : Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board
	6.B.a · Frank Eason II_Various
	6.B.b · Nicholas Williams_DangerousDogAppeals

	7.A · 3195 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021
	7.A.a · bocminutes_101821

	7.B · 3194 : BOC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2022
	7.B.a · bocminutes_010322

	7.C · 3209 : Budget Amendments
	7.C.a · Budget Amendments

	7.D · 3202 : School Budget Amendments
	7.D.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.E · 3196 : Tax Collection Report
	7.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.F · 3192 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.F.a · DMV Monthly Report March, 2022 Renewals

	7.G · 3197 : Refunds Over $100.00
	7.G.a · Refunds Over $100.00 Jan., 2022

	7.H · 3193 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.H.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2021

	7.I · 3213 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.I.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.J · 3211 : FY 2022-2023 Budget Calendar
	7.J.a · FY 22-23 Budget Calendar Final

	7.K · 3208 : 2021-2022 Audit Contracts
	7.K.a · Audit Contract_County
	7.K.b · Audit Contract_TDA

	7.L · 3207 : Set Public Hearing - BTL Fiber, LLC
	7.L.a · BTL Fiber, LLC - Agenda Summary

	7.M · 3206 : Set Public Hearing - Southeastern Equipment
	7.M.a · Agenda Summary_Southeastern Equipment
	7.M.b · 2000 Eco Park Blvd Entrance Offer
	7.M.c · EcoParkProposed Updated2-1-22

	10.A · 3199 : Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	10.B · 3198 : Library Report
	10.B.a · 21-12



